Case 2:22-cv-01004-SRB Document 24-8 Filed 12/14/22 Page 1 of 24

Exhibit A to
Declaration of Martha J. Hartney




Case 1 Q8L IR O 0 ARSHB B &L imentZa PG 1577952 bhge PGP 2634

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON

CHURCH OF THE HOLY LIGHT OF
THE QUEEN, et al.,
No. 1:08-cv-03095-PA
Plaintiffs,
v. SECOND AMENDED
JUDGMENT
ERIC HOLDER, et al.,
Defendants.
Defendants are enjoined from prohibiting plaintiffs'
importation, storage, distribution, and use of Daime tea for

plaintiffs’ religious ceremonies.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED this 4& day of January, 2012.
N

OWEN M. PANNER
U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE

1 - SECOND AMENDED JUDGMENT
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTEuﬂ{z?
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA .
ATLANTA DIVISION g

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
| CRIMINAL CASE NO.

V. ) 1:02-CR-46-01-JEC
' MAGISTRATE JUDGE BAVERMAN

ALAN SHOEMAKER

Defendant (s}

. ORDER

The above entitled action is presently before the Court on the
Government’s Renewed Moticn to Destroy Bulk Evidence [93] and the
objection of defendant Shoemaker’s counsel [94].!

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Court GRANTS the Government’s

Renewed Motion to Destroy Bulk Evidence [93].

SO ORDERED this day of NOVEMBER, 2004.

%/ ™
LIE E. CARNES -
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

! Defendant Shoemaker is a fugitive. As he has violated the
conditions of his bond and federal law by his failure to appear, this
Court is not inclined to consider his input, made in absentia, on any
matter connected with this case,
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

HOUSTON DIVISION

UNITED STAT]\E}S OF AMERICA UNITED STATE 8 COURTE RIMINAL COMPLAINT
: SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

JUAN AGREDA-CHINDOY FILED
Case Number: -
0CT 21 2010 H 10 L2om

(Name and Address of Defendant) D.'“ & W q‘*“m

I, the undersigned complainant state that the following is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief. On or about __ October 19, 2010  in Harris County, in
(Date)
the Southern District of Texas defendant(s) did,

(Track Statutory Language of Offense)

Knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute a mixture or substance containing detectable amount of
dimethyltryptamine, a Schedule | controlled substance,

in violation of Title 21 United States Code, Section(s) 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(C)
I further state that I am a(n) ICE Senior Special Agent and that this complaint is based on the
Official Title

following facts:

See attached Affidavit in Support of Criminal Complaint.

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part of this complaint:

Signatufe of Cotfiplainant

Sokho Hwang

Printed Name of Complainant

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence, and I find probable cause.

{ o - L( ) at Houston  ~ — Texas
Date City State
Mary Milioy United States Magistrate
Name of Judge Title of Judge Signature o(txdge ( ‘
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF CRIMINAL COMPLATINT

I, Sokho Hwang, being first duly sworn, depose and
state the following:

1. I am a Senior Special Agent (SSA) with the United
States Department of Homeland Security (DHS) , U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), and have been so
employed for seven years. Prior to my employment with ICE,
I was a Special Agent with the U.S. Customs Service for
approximately three years. During my career in the Federal
Government, I have conducted investigations involving the
possession and importation of controlled substances and
have received training in the investigation of violations
of the Controlled Substances Act as found in Title 21,
United States Code.

2. The information enumerated in the paragraphs below,
furnished in support of this affidavit, is derived from my
own observations and based upon the observations of United
States Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Officers and
United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
Special Agents. Because this affidavit is being submitted
for the limited purpose of establishing probable cause for
this arrest, the affidavit may not contain every fact known
to me during the course of this investigation.

3. On October 19, 2010, Juan Bautista AGREDA-Chindoy, a
Colombian national, arrived at Bush Intercontinental
Airport (IAH) in Houston, Texas, on Continental flight 882
from Bogota, Colombia. AGREDA-Chindoy was scheduled to

depart IAH later that day on a connecting flight, to
Portland, Oregon.

4. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Officer George
Haas who was working as a Primary officer in Passport
Control selected AGREDA-Chindoy for a secondary baggage
inspection due to conflicting answers provided by AGREDA-
Chindoy regarding where he was traveling to. AGREDA-
Chindoy, who was traveling to Portland, Oregon, said he was
traveling to New York and displayed nervousness when asked
how many bags he was traveling with.

1
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5. CBP Officer Jaime Alcocer inspected AGREDA-Chindoy in
baggage control secondary inspection. While conducting an
inspection of AGREDA-Chindoy’s baggage, CBP Officer Alcocer
approached AGREDA-Chindoy who was traveling alone and
questioned him regarding the purpose of his trip and where
he was headed. AGREADA-Chindoy stated that he was headed to
Oregon, New York, and then San Francisco. CBP Officer asked
AGREDA-Chindoy if he had anything to declare. AGREDA-
Chindoy stated he did have medicine that he would like to
declare. According to the CBP Form 6059B, AGREDA-Chindoy
did not declare the medicine. During the examination of
the two suitcases, CBP Officer Alcocer noticed four plastic
bottles that contained what AGREADA-Chindoy referred to as
medicine. CBP Officer Alcocer recognized the same plastic
bottles from a similar seizure that happened last week at
the IAH where the substance examined by the CBP lab tested
to be Dimethyltryptamine (DMT), a Scheduled I controlled
substance. A field test was conducted on the current
plastic bottle which field-tested positive to contain
Morphine. CBP weighed the contents of the four bottles and
one bottle of the same substance in a powder form to be
approximately 8355 grams.

7. At approximately 2:35 p.m., I arrived at the scene.
At approximately 4:30 p.m. on October 19, 2010, after
Senior Special Agent Hector Villareal advised AGREDA-
Chindoy of his Miranda rights, AGREDA-Chindoy said he was
willing to speak with agents without an attorney. AGREDA-
Chindoy stated he knew that the medicine was a narcotic.
AGREDA-Chindoy also stated that the substance is illegal in
Colombia wunless you are licensed. AGREDA-Chindoy stated
that he is a licensed medicine man. AGREDA-Chindoy stated
that the medicine is used for heroin addiction and he was
going to Oregon to give it to friends. For his troubles,
he will be paid approximately $1,000. AGREDA-Chindoy stated
he had made four similar trips in the past.

8. Analysis of one of the bottles containing the 1liquid
substance and the bottle containing the powder substance by
the CBP Laboratory determined that the liquid substance
contained Dimethyltryptamine (DMT) , a Scheduled I
controlled substance, while the powder substance did not
contain any controlled substance.

9. Based on my experience and the aforementioned facts
and observations, the affiant believes there is probable
cause to believe that AGREDA-Chindoy did knowingly,

2
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intentionally and unlawfully possess with intent to
distribute, 500 grams or more of a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of dimethyltryptamine, a
Schedule I controlled substance, in violation of Title 21,
United States Code, Sections 841(a) (1) and 841(b) (1) (C),
and did import into the United States from a place outside
thereof, a Schedule I controlled substance, believed to be
dimethyltryptamine, in violation of Title 21, United States

Code, Section 952 (a). <i;;7

Sok¥e  Hvahg

Senior ecial Agent
U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement

X
Sworn and subscribed before me this 21tirday of
October, 2010, and I find probable cause.

(

Mary Milloy ' \ NS
U.S. Magistrate Judge \
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TAMPA DIVISION

HONORABLE MARY S. SCRIVEN

CASE NO. 8:18-cr-296-T-35AAS DATE: October 2, 2018
TITLE: USA v. Gustavo Alberto Vargas
TIME: 10:03 AM -10:17 AM TOTAL: 14 MINUTES

Courtroom Deputy: Keyanna Thomas Interpreter: Rick Arenas/Spanish

Court Reporter: David Collier Probation: Kaleena K. Roy

Counsel for Government: AUSA Josephine W. Thomas
Counsel for Defendant: Nicole Valdes Hardin, AFPD

CRIMINAL MINUTES
The Defendant is sworn and sentenced as to Count One of the Information.
Probation: TWELVE (12) MONTHS.
Fine is waived.
Special Assessment: $25.00 (X) to be paid immediately.
Special conditions of probation:

° Defendant shall perform 100 Hours of active community service at a facility or
organization.

o The mandatory drug testing requirements of the Violent Crime Control Act are imposed.
The Court orders the defendant to submit to random drug testing requirements not to
exceed 104 tests per year.

° Defendant is to cooperate in the collection of DNA as instructed by the Probation Officer.

Defendant advised of right to appeal and of right to counsel on appeal.

The defendant shall report immediately to the United States Probation Office at 501 East
Polk Street, Suite 800, Tampa, Florida.
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GUIDELINE RANGE DETERMINED BY THE COURT AT SENTENCING

Total Offense Level 2

Criminal History Category: I

Imprisonment Range 0-6 months

Supervised Release Range | 1 years

Restitution: N/A
Fine Range $200-$9,500
Special Assessment $25.00

Adjustments/changes to the PSR:
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At first appearance

March 29, 2022 Hon. Tanya E. Wheeler
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